Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:22 PM

To: ‘Barron, Jeanette'; Amos, James; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov); Patterson, Heather,
EMNRD

Cc: Fulks, Brett

Subject: RE: Final C-141 North Pure Gold 8 Fed 11

RE: Devon Energy * North Pure Gold 8 Fed 11 * 30-015-32619 * J-8-23s-31e
2RP-3233 * Date of release: 9/1/2015

As per the condition of approval for the remediation proposal, this closure report is accepted, with
remediation of the area identified as SP-1 deferred to time of facility closure. Notations reflecting this
deferment will be made in well file records.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Barron, Jeanette [mailto:Jeanette.Barron@dvn.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 10:52 AM

To: Amos, James; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov); Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Fulks, Brett

Subject: Final C-141 North Pure Gold 8 Fed 11

Please see attached, should you have any questions or concerns please let us know.

Thanks,

Jeanette Barron
Field Admin Support-Production

Devon Energy Corporation
P.O. Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211

575 748 1813 Direct



jeanette.barron@duvn.com

devon

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



